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ER30 L en7 Michael D. Allentoff
Senior Manager—Regulatory Analysis
1080 Pittsford Victor Road

TR RK " isford, NY 14534-3805
% Global Crossing (58%) 255-1424 (Tel)

(585) 381-7592 (Fax)
mike.allentoff@globalcrossing.com

March 22, 2005

Ms. Janis Ervin
Telecommumnications Division
Texas Public Utility Commission

1701 North Congress Avenue 4
Austin, Texas 78711-3326 ;ﬁ: 3 002 0
VIA U. S. MAIL

Re: Exemption of Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. and Global Crossing
Telemanagement, Inc. from Annual Workforce Diversity (WD) and Historically
Underutilized Business (HUB) Reports

Dear Ms. Ervin:

As we discussed in our phone conversation, we hereby attest that Global Crossing Local
Services, Inc. and Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc. do not currently have any
employees or network assets in Texas. Our long distance company, Global Crossing
Telecommunications, Inc. is the only entity which has employees in Texas, and it already
files the Annual Workforce Diversity report as required. Please exempt Global Crossing
Local Services, Inc. and Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc. from the WD and HUB
reporting requirements. We will promptly notify you if there is any change in their
status.

Please feel free to contact me if you require any additional information. Thank you for
your help.

Sincerely,

Michael D. Allentoff
Senior Manager—Regulatory Analysis -

Global Crossing
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